
 
 
 
Access to Public Information Request 

 

Date of receipt:  11th February 2019  

Date of response:  6th March 2019 

Medical Informatics 

 

Request for information regarding PACS, VNA and RIS:  

 Who is your current PACS/VNA/RIS Supplier? 

 Please can you confirm when your current PACS/VNA/RIS contract expires? 

 What was the total cost of the acquisition?  

 Did you purchase via capital and support, or managed service?  

 What is the annual maintenance cost?  

Response:  

Please see the table below which answers the above questions:  
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Trust Name - 

  

Who is your current 
supplier? 

Please can you 
confirm when your 

current contract 
expires? 

What was the total cost 
of the acquisition? 

Did you purchase via 
capital and support, or 

managed service?  

What is the annual 
maintenance cost? 

PACS GE Centricity 

 end of July 2019 (12 
month rolling) 

Product purchased in excess 
of 15 years ago and so 

purchase cost not 
comparable to current 

market Capital 

Exemption 2.13 Third 
party's commercial 
confidences 

VNA GE Servers 

 end of July 2019 (12 
month rolling) 

Product purchased in excess 
of 15 years ago and so 

purchase cost not 
comparable to current 

market Capital 

Exemption 2.13 Third 
party's commercial 
confidences 

RIS HSS cRIS 

 end of July 2019 (12 
month rolling) 

Product purchased in excess 
of 15 years ago and so 

purchase cost not 
comparable to current 

market Capital 

Exemption 2.13 Third 
party's commercial 
confidences 


